From:

To: Sargeson , Bradley (PLANNING OFFICER
Subject: Re: Planning Application 2025/0648 1A Sheffield Rd. Birdwell
Date: 30 January 2026 08:33:19

Attachments: _

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi Bradley

Can you please withdraw this application.
Regards

peter

From: Sargeson, Bradley (PLANNING OFFICER) <BradleySargeson@barnsley.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 January 2026 10:56

To: I

Subject: RE: Planning Application 2025/0648 1A Sheffield Rd. Birdwell

Hi Peter,

Further to my previous emails | would appreciate a response no later than gth
February 2026. In the absence of a response we may proceed with the determination
of this application as a refusal.

Kind regards,

Bradley Sargeson, BArch (Hons)
Planning Officer

Regeneration and Culture
Growth and Sustainability
Barnsley Council

Telephone: 01226 77 2142
Email: bradleysargeson@barnsley.gov.uk
Mail: Planning and Building Control, PO Box 634, Barnsley, S70 9GG
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For Planning and Building Control information, please visit our website

at https://www.barnsley.gov.uk/#/services/planning-and-buildings/
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